
From: Cheryl Montanez
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Cc: Kathy Raasch; Rainie Torrance; Bryan Hickstein; Sy Foley
Subject: Re: Sewer Easement 2701 Columbus
Date: Thursday, March 28, 2024 11:54:25 AM
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know the content is safe.

 Patrick,  We are ready to move forward with the purchase of the easement.  The property
owner has agreed to the terms below.
Once escrow is open they will send me the title report that the engineer needs to revise the
legal description.
Let me know the next steps.
Thank you

Cheryl Montanez
|MO+RE| Design Solutions
14176 Amargosa Rd Ste C
Victorville, CA 92392
Tel: (760) 715-3382
www.moredesign.us

Confidentiality Disclaimer

This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. The information contained
in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure.
If you are not the author's intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please
delete all copies, both electronic and printed, and contact the author immediately.

On Tue, Dec 19, 2023 at 10:28 AM Patrick Martinez <pmartinez@cityofneedles.com> wrote:

Cheryl,

Please notify the property owner that the City Council has authorized the City
Manager to begin negotiations for the sewer line easement that is located on the
2701 Columbus property. To keep the costs down I am recommending the
following:

EXHIBIT A
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Purchase price: $1,400
Buyer/seller split closing costs
Buyer draws up legal description

I attached the Parcel Map which shows the easement recorded.

 

Best Regards,

 

Patrick J. Martinez

City Manager

City of Needles| 817 Third Street, Needles, CA 92363

D: 951-809-6448

O: 760-326-2115 ext 113

pmartinez@cityofneedles.com
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intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, printing
or copying of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
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email and deleting this email and any attachments from any computer.
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